Beall Log House
Al-111-C-127

north of Mt. Pleasant Road
vicinity of Cumberland
first half 19th century

The Beall Log House is situated one mile from Cumberland north
of Mt. Pleasant Road. In 1853, Thomas D. Beall and his wife, Tacy,
sold the property to William Beall while reserving the right to the
"premises" for themselves as long as they both lived. Evidently,
the house was built before 1850, most likely during the time Thomas
D. Beall lived there. The Beall Log House does not retain its
original appearance since it has been obscured by two additions
and covered with clapboards and german siding. However, it is a
reminder of the well-known Beall family name, and the way of life
experienced by many farming families in northern Allegany County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This log house stands north of Mount Pleasant Road.

The original two story three bays wide log structure has been
obscured by additions on two sides. It is covered with clapboards
and german siding. The high random rubble stone foundation is
partially sheathed in cement. A corbeled brick chimney was outside
end of the original now is encased by an addition. The front door
has been replaced but an old vertical board basement door remains
intact. One over one light nailed windows are pedimented. A one
light recessed casement in the gable is original. Windows on the
southwestern facade have shutters.

The older addition is on the northeast. This small gabled
addition is frame with clapboards, resting on stone pillars at the
corners. A later addition abutts the southeast of the original.
This gabled addition is frame with german siding, resting on wooden
posts. An entrance on the southwest of this addition has a one
light transom.

The replaced gable flank roof over the original and the later
addition is covered with asphalt shingles. Eaves consist of a
simple overhanging cornice with a bedmould.

A hip roofed porch on the southwest has seven decoratively

cut posts, two engaged. A shed roofed porch on the earlier addition
has square wooden posts.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Beall Log House is situated just one mile from Cumberland
off Mt. Pleasant Road. The house stands on property described as
" all those parts of tracts of land called 'Briscoe's Farm,' 'Dart's
Neglect,' ' Lion's Den.' 'Fox Chase,' and "Timberland,' lying west
of division Tine... laid off between William Beall and Asa Beall."(1)
In 1853, Thomas D. Beall and his wife Tacy sold the property to
William Beall. The deed mentions that Thomas and Tacy Beall reserv?d
the right to use the "premises" as their own as long as they lived.\2
Interpreting "premises" to mean the 1og house on the property, it is
evident from this information that the house was built before 1850,
most 1ikely during the time Thomas D. Beall lived there.

The Beall Log House does not have its original appearance
since it has been obscured by two additions and covered with clap-
boards and german siding. VYet, it stands as .a reminder of the way
of life experienced by farming families in northern Allegany County,
particularly a family with the Beall name, which is well-known in
this county.

(1) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 182, Folio 709
(2) 1Ibid, Liber 9, Folio 421

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ORGANIZATION DATE

Allegany County Historic Site Survey April 23, 1979
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Beall Log House
AL-111-C-127

Allegany County Deed: Liber 467, Folio 260
Grantee: John M. and M. Goodwin Carroll
Grantor: Eleanor V. Kight

Allegany County Deed: Liber 305, Folio 275

Grantee: Alvy M. and Eleanor V. Kight

Grantor: Bessie Fansler (widow)

Notes: "Briscoe's Farms)} "Barb's Neglect,"
"Lions Deen," "Fox Chase," and "Timberland"
parts of these tracts of land

Allegany County Deed: Liber 182, Foili 709

Grantee: George W. and Bessie Fansler

Grantor: John L. Trail (widower)

Notes: "Deed calls it "Dart's Beglect" instead of
IlBarb t S ]

Allegany County Deed: Liber 180, Folio 199
Grantee: John L Trail (widower)
Grantor: Isaac C. and Ruth Spiker

Allegany County Deed: Liber 174, Folio 708
Grantee: Isaac c. and Ruth Spiker
Grantor: George C.and Sarah E. Smith

Allegany County Deed: Liber 107, Folio 645
Grantee: George C. and Sarah E. Smith
Grantor: Peter M. and Sarah E. Rice

Allegany County Deed: Liber 60, Folio 496
Grantee: Peter M. Rice
Grantor: William Beall

Allegany County Deed: Liber 9, Folio 421

Grantee: William Beall

Grantor: Thomas D. Beall and Tacy, his wife

Notes: Deed says that Thomas and Tacy Beall reserve the
right to use the premises as their own as long as
they live.

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date;

November 23,1973

November 25,1958

March 6, 1939

April 6,1938

May 18,1936

April 13, 1911

September 24,1881

April 2,1853
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